March 12, 2019

BY HAND DELIVERY

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Monasky v. Taglieri,
No. 18-935

Dear Mr. Harris:

Mayer Brown LLP
1999 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006-1101

Main Tel +1 202 263 3000
Main Fax +1 202 263 3300
www.mayerbrown.com

Andrew J. Pincus
Direct Tel +1 202 263 3220
Direct Fax +1 202 263 5220
apincus@mayerbrown.com

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-referenced matter was filed on
January 15, 2019. The brief in opposition is currently due on March 21, 2019, following

a 30-day extension.

On behalf of respondent, I respectfully request an additional 15-day extension—
to and including April 5, 2019—within which to file the brief in opposition. The
additional time is requested due to the press of other commitments, including preparing
a reply brief to be filed today in this Court in Santana v. United States (No. 18-682);
and presenting oral argument before the United States Court of Appeals for the Second
Circuit in Siegel v. HSBC Holdings, PLC (No. 18-2540) on March 5, 2019.

Petitioner’s counsel has authorized me to state that petitioner consents to this

request.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

cc: Counsel of record for petitioner

Sincerely,

Andrew J. Pincus

Mayer Brown LLP operates in combination with other Mayer Brown entities with offices in Europe and Asia

and is associated with Tauil & Chequer Advogados, a Brazilian law partnership.



